RFP NO. 20-05 
ROSWELL INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
ADDENDUM #1 FOR RFP NO. 20-05 
FURNITURE
JANUARY 17, 2020 – 2:00 PM

January 3, 2020


Please note the following changes/corrections/clarifications:


· The date for Interviews of Short-listed Offerors (if necessary) will be held on January 27, 2020 instead of January 29, 2020.

· Response to written questions beginning on the following page.
· 



ACKNOWLEDGE ADDENDUM WITH RFP:



Addendums not returned and signed as part of the proposal will be considered non-responsive and rejected.




____________________________________
Company/Firm/Independent Contractor Name



____________________________________
Signature



____________________________________
Date






[bookmark: _GoBack]Questions with Responses

1. Do you have finishes and/or colors selected for the products specified in the RFP?
No. 


2. What are the anticipated delivery and install dates for the Del Norte Elementary furniture?
The furniture will need to be installed prior to the school year beginning August 2020.The anticipated furniture delivery date will be July 13, 2020. The furniture installation must be completed by August 3, 2020.


3. Are you accepting alternate brands of furniture than those listed on the Pricing Proposal Worksheet?
See page 12 of the RFP, Section V (Evaluations), Part B. (Short List Evaluation Factors), 1. (Price Proposal)

4. Are substitutions being allowed?
See page 12 of the RFP, Section V (Evaluations), Part B. (Short List Evaluation Factors), 1. (Price Proposal)

5. Are there furniture specifications?
Specifications can be found in the Price Proposal Worksheet on our district webpage by pressing the control button and clicking on the following link: https://www.risd.k12.nm.us/finance_and_operations/business_services/purchasing_bids_rfp

Scroll down to the “Current Bid’s/RFP’s” table and the Price Proposal Worksheet can be found in the “Additional” column.






